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Tiiu Noobel

From: Esindus EL juures üldaadress
Sent: neljapäev, 4. detsember 2025 10:00
To: Tiiu Noobel
Subject: FW: Letter of EVP Sejourné to EU Finance Ministers - Resource-EU - 

Ares(2025)10652318
Attachments: Estonia - Finance Minister letter - EN .pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
From: JANNES Pauline (VDL2-CA-04) <pauline.jannes@ec.europa.eu>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 4:50 PM 
Cc: Esindus EL juures üldaadress <permrep.eu@mfa.ee> 
Subject: LeƩer of EVP Sejourné to EU Finance Ministers - Resource-EU - Ares(2025)10652318 
 
Dear Ambassador, 
Dear colleagues 
 
On behalf of Bertrand L’Huillier Head of Cabinet, I hereby transmit a leƩer to Mr Jürgen Ligi, Minister of Finances 
signed by ExecuƟve Vice-President Stéphane Séjourné in charge of Prosperity and Industrial Strategy, regarding the 
adopƟon of Resource EU . 
We would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this message and transmit this correspondence to the 
addressee. 
 
Many thanks, with kind regards 
 
 
Pauline JANNES 
Assistant to the  Head of Cabinet Bertrand L’Huillier 
 
European Commission 
Cabinet of Stéphane Séjourné , ExecuƟve Vice-President for Prosperity and Industrial Strategy BERL - 12/207 
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium 
+32 229 63743 
pauline.jannes@ec.europa.eu 


